100a Cloutsham Street Northampton NN1 3LN Jacques Ward 07525063497 email@glassoniondesign.co.uk www.glassoniondesign.co.uk

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Nationality: British

Date of birth: 30.11.1986

Full driving licence: Yes
Gender: Male

PERSONAL STATEMENT:

Jacques is an experienced and self-motivated individual who is able to instill confidence with those people that he works with. During his time in the industry Jacques gained the knowledge required and he is able to apply himself and lead others to ensure that objectives are achieved on time and with an attention to detail at all times. Jacques has gained both a business and technical aspect of the industry and is able to quickly identify with a given task and then develop a strategy to make certain that the business requirements are met and technology is employed where appropriate to add value.

Jacques has worked in the industry for 7 years for various types of companies and for the last 18 months transitioned to full freelance by creating his own company.

Jacques is a friendly, approachable and professional individual, and he is looking to utilise his expertise to the utmost, facing a fresh challenge on a daily basis. Throughout university Jacques has been required to interface with individuals at all levels, employing a range of interpersonal skills appropriate to the task at hand.

SKILLS AND SERVICES

Management:

Project/team management, Agile

Languages:

 $\mathsf{HTML}(5)$, $\mathsf{CSS}(3)$, LESS, Sass, Javascript / jQuery , PHP, Responsive Web Design, Email Marketing

Design:

Web, Graphic, Print, Responsive, UX

Software:

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Fireworks, Dreamweaver, Sublime

Tools:

Wordpress, Drupal, Joomla, EKM, Bootstrap, Skeleton MailChip, Campaign Monitor, MySQL, Google AdWord, Google Analytics

Disciplines:

W3C Standards and accessibility aware, seo, cross browser compatibility, email marketing standards

EDUCATION:

Lincoln College, Lincoln Lincoln University, Lincoln

2006 - 2008 2008 - 2009

EXAMINATIONS:

BSc (Hons) Internet Computing - 2:1

- Professional practice
- Mobile and Distributed Computing
- Entrepreneurship
- Frontier technologies
- Final Year Project This was implementation of a web based recording application

HND, Internet Computing - Pass - June 2008

- Introduction to programming
- Data Modelling
- Systems Architecture
- Internet Technology
- Organisation and Systems
- Software Engineering
- Server Technologies
- Database Systems
- Communications and security
- Group Project Working as part of a team

Foundation Degree Year 1, Computing - Pass - June 2006

- Programming
- Networking
- Formal Systems Modelling

Databases

■ Problem Solving

BTEC National Diploma in Computing - Triple Pass - June 2005

EMPLOYMENT AND EXPERIENCE:

Glass Onion Design - Own company

Current

■ Manage all aspect of web builds, creative and UX & Design.

Front End Developer

- WordPress, Micro-sites and Responsive developement
- jQuery carousels, sliders, accordions, drop-downs and JSON feeds
- Design/ Image maniplation websites and banners
- Flash Editing/updating flash banners
- Email Marketing

Phew Internet

April 2014 - February 2015

Web developer/manager

- Manage digital projects wit give time scales/budgets
- Front end development
- WordPress and Micro-sites
- Responsive design/development
- Javascript/jQuery
- Web Design
- UI/UX Design

MMT Digital

September 2013 - January 2014

Contract Designer

- Web Design
- UI/UX Design
- Marketing Design
- Front end development
- Responsive design/development

Xigen Design

September 2011 - April 2013

- Mange own small project scales
- WordPress and Micro-sites
- Responsive design/development
- E-commerce development
- Javascript/jQuery
- Design Web/Print
- Image Manipulation
- Flash Editing/updating flash banners
- Email Marketing

Cognition Agency

September 2010 - September 2011

Web Developer

- Joomla Developer
- Javascript/jQuery
- Image manipulation
- Email Marketing
- SEO

Cariad Marketing Ltd

April 2010 - September 2010

Drupal web designer/developer

- Design/Develop Client website
- Logo Design
- Brand Identification design
- Email Marketing
- Stationary Business Design
- Banners
- SEO

Hobbies/Interests:

Sport

Jacques is very keen on martial arts which influenced him into taking up the art of Jiu Jitsu; which he has been learning for seven years now, which he has accomplished an orange belt 4th level, as well as tradition Jiu Jitsu Jacques is also learning Brazilian Jiu Jitsu for the last two years where he regularly attends competitions including heading out to Portugal for the European Championship in 2010. During this time he has achieved many things, including winning the title of a national champion for ground fighting. Jacques recently formed a 5 a side football team, and enjoys playing football within a team and also with friends. Jacques is a member of a gym, which he is dedicated and regularly attends several times a week.

Music

Jacques is a budding musician and has been learning to play the guitar for the last three years. Jacques took up playing the guitar as he is an avid music listener and wanted to find a new challenge, this is something that he finds very enjoyable and will continue doing, along with this Jacques is also a keen lyricist and has collaborated with an up and coming musician. Jacques also enjoys attending musical concerts to fuel his passion for music.

Computers

Jacques is very keen on computers; he especially enjoys the aspect of designing website and is also a very accomplished developer. Jacques has been studying computing since secondary school, this fuelled his passion for computing into knowledge and understanding. Jacques also enjoys playing computer games; this is individually and with friends.

Social and enjoys

Jacques is a very social person and friends are very important to him. He enjoys going out with friends as often as he can. This can include many activities such as: Local Bars, Events/Concerts, Cinema, Playing Football and Going to the gym. Jacques is also enjoys reading a different variety of books and is constantly looking to learn new things.